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24/05/2024

Dr Mark Chakravarty
Lead non-executive director for appeals National Institute for Health and Care Excellence 2nd Floor
2 Redman Place London E20 1JQ

Dear Dr Chakravarty,
Final Evaluation: Draft Guidance [ID 1651]
Introduction
Following the recent publication of the draft guidance regarding the use of Fenfluramine for seizures associated with Lennox-Gastaut Syndrome (LGS) [ID 1651], we the undersigned
group of paediatric and adult epilepsy specialists request reconsideration of the NICE
committee decision to not recommend fenfluramine. Our appeal is based on our positive clinical experience of Fenfluramine as a direct comparison with other treatments including Cannabidiol (with Clobazam) in those with refractory LGS.
Ground 2: The recommendation is unreasonable in light of evidence submitted to NICE.
3.2 Treatment options
The clinical experts noted that LGS can be difficult to diagnose and that by the time people are adults they have often already had most third-line treatment options.
Clobazam, rufinamide and topiramate are standard third-line treatment options for patients with LGS. It is therefore incongruous to propose that they are appropriate comparators for Fenfluramine (see point 3.3)
3.3 Proposed positioning and comparators
1. The committee considered that it would be helpful to see scenarios that considered clobazam, rufinamide and topiramate as separate comparators.

Clobazam, rufinamide and topiramate are not appropriate comparators for Fenfluramine – Patients with refractory LGS have tried these treatments as part of the standard regime.


2. The committee concluded that the positioning of fenfluramine plus standard comparators (SC) in the treatment pathway in line with cannabidiol plus clobazam plus SC was
appropriate. It also concluded that cannabidiol plus clobazam plus SC and SC alone are appropriate comparators.
Cannabidiol with Clobazam is an appropriate comparator. In three patients with LGS non- responsive to standard therapies including Cannabidiol plus Clobazam, Fenfluramine (prescribed for between 6 and 10 months) had a significant impact in reducing convulsive seizures. There was >75% reduction in use of rescue medications in all three patients and
>75% reduction in seizure-related hospitalisations (averaging one/month pre Fenfluramine) in two patients. Cannabidiol was successfully reduced as Fenfluramine was initiated.


Conclusion
LGS encompasses a heterogenous group of disabling conditions. Seizures associated with LGS can be severe and life-limiting. Fenfluramine in those who are highly refractory to treatment has a significant impact on seizure frequency and severity with associated reduction in hospitalisations. This has clear health-economic benefits.
The RCP would like this appeal to proceed as a written appeal.
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